285

MINUTES
CRISP COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
MEETING
March 18t 2025

The Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals met at a regular meeting on the 18" day of March 2025 at
9:00 a.m. in the Crisp County Government Center. The following members were present: Dale Mitchell,
J.C. Clark, Lucky Taylor, and Wendy Peavy. Visitors present: Bailey Harris

Chairman Dale Mitchell called the meeting to order.
MINUTES

Chairman Dale Mitchell asked for a motion on the November 19th™ 2024 meeting. JC Clark reported that
he seen a mistake in the minutes. One mistake lists Chairman Dale Mitchell as Vice Chairman. Dunnavant
told the board he would make those corrections with a strike out. Peavy made a motion to approve the
October 15™ 2024 minutes and it was seconded by Lucky Taylor.

VOTE: Carried unanimously.

Mr. Mitchell opened the floor to Mickey Dunnavant to ask for nominations for a new Chairman for the
Crisp County Zoning Board of Appeals for 2025 term. Lucky Taylor made a motion stating, since we
had so few meetings in 2024, I see no reason why we can’t continue on with what we have. Taylor
made the motion to continue with the same elected officers and it was seconded by JC Clark. Motion
carried unanimously. The meeting was turned over to the new Chairman Dale Mitchell. Mr. Mitchell
asked for nominations for a Vice Chairman. Wendy Peavy made a motion to have the existing Vice
Chairman Lucky Taylor as Vice Chairman and it was seconded by JC Clark. The motion carried
unanimously.

Chairman Mitchell opened the Public Hearing and read aloud the criteria in which the board handles
requests.

PUBLIC HEARING

Chairman Mitchell read the request aloud from Bailey Harris, for a variance to build a shop on 10 acres
of land that he owns separate from the 5 acres of land his home sits on.

MEETING

Harris stated, so I've got five acres and you've got the other piece of land. Harris stated he really wanted
to put the shop on the 10 acres. I don't want to look out of my back kitchen windows and see a shop. 1
want to see the are pretty woods that we've had all cleaned up. Harris stated he wanted to set the shop to
the side. It's also too wet pretty much anywhere else to put this shop other than on that side. So, I'm
basically just wanting a shop, you know, for our spare lawn equipment, for our Polaris Razor, fishing
boats, Christmas decorations, just, you know, all our stuff, basically, just a shop pretty much, I think
Jimmy referred to it as a residential shop. I just want to put it on the 10 acres and not the 5 acres; and



2t

Page 2
ZBOA Minutes
November 19th 2024

also with the 5 acres, you know, that house is sitting there paid for. I don't really want to put it on that
piece of property and then, you know, when you get the loan for the shop, they're going to tie the house
to that. You know, so I want to put it on the other piece of land. You know, no reason to tie that house to
it. Peavy replied, they'll try to tie everything to it. Harris replied, Oh, absolutely. They really want you to
do like a line of credit with the house. Chairman Mitchell asked, are you going to light this job? Harris
replied, absolutely, we're going to do, Ron and Gardener's going to do a 200 amp, just a separate meter
back there. We thought about tying off the back of the house. We just really hate to trench that much
yard up. It's several hundred feet from the house.

JC Clark replied, so it’s going to be back on the back side of the house? I saw all your cows over here on
the right. Harris stated, Yeah, that's Wendall Gardener's cows. That's right. Clark stated, Okay, so yours
basically on the other side? Harris replied, where the house is, it's just going to be kind of on the left side
of the driveway. If you pull in the driveway, it's going to look bad.

Chairman Mitchell replied, between the house and the cows. Harris stated, yeah, between the house and
that big ditch right there. Harris stated, and that's really, as far as, you know, we’re going to being pulling
heavy trailers, you know I have a heavy race car trailer. We've got a race rig that's 60 foot long and we
want to put it in there under that wing to keep it out of the weather. It’s now at our business on 280. We
need a good dry piece of land. That's just the driest piece on the property. That's a good spot for it.

Chairman Mitchell asked is the zoning on this piece of property rural residential? Dunnavant replied, yes
sir. I think the dairy farms across the road from the home, is that right? Harris replied, there’s some show
cows right across the road that Wendell Gardner's granddaughters have. There's a dairy farm a couple
miles off the road. Chairman Mitchell asked, have you heard any comments from the cows? Dunnavant
replied, cows are fine with it. T haven't heard anything from anybody that lives out in the area. JC Clark
stated, I don’t mean to offend you but your kind of out there, there’s no neighbors.

Harris replied, yeah, we don't have a whole lot of them. I wish I would have bought of all those 15 acres
next me. Mr. Gardner’s a good guy. Me and him do competition barbecue together. And when I'm not
there, you know, he watches my place. Vice Chairman Taylor stated, you've mentioned power. Are you
going to run water to it? Harris replied, yes. Vice Chairman Taylor asked is there going to be a restroom?
Harris replied, yes.

Vice Chairman Taylor said that we need to make that inclusive in what we're approving. We don't want
you to have to come back and see us later on. We want to make sure what we're approving and please
forgive me. We've approved shops for other people. Only have them turn into a condominium. JC Clark
replied and a tiny house.

Harris stated, yeah, it's going to have two interior walls. One's six foot, one's five foot. It's going to have
just a bare bones restroom. I wasn't even going to have a restroom and it just didn't dawn orf me. [ was
talking to Ronnie about just the whole building process. Ronnie Gardner and he's built quite a few metal
buildings. Ronnie got to talking about the gray water. He's like, you really need a second tank for the gray



267

Page 3
ZBOA Minutes
November 19th 2024

water. Harris stated for some reason, I just thought he'd run the gray water just to sink water out in the
ditch somewhere. JC Clark replied, not anymore.

Vice Chairman Taylor stated that's going to lead into the next question. Harris stated, Ronnie was like,
hey, well, you know, probably just need to do a septic tank for the gray water, you know. We're just
washing our hands, you know, I didn't really think about that, because the septic tank, that's another huge
expense, it's not like it used to be. So, we're going to do a septic tank, might as well do a small restroom.
So, the restrooms are going to be bare bones, it's just going to be small as we can make it.

Chairman Mitchell asked are you don't bring water from the existing? Harris replied, yeah from the
existing well, it's about 130 feet away, and we'll bring water from it.

Chairman Mitchell asked if there was any other question for Mr. Harris? Chairman Mitchell stated there
being no other questions for Mr. Harris I will close the public portion of the hearing. Chairman Mitchell
asked for a motion.

Vice Chairman Taylor stated, I move to approve for power and water, I'm basing that on the fact that this
was a single piece of property if you hadn't had to split it, we wouldn't be here for this meeting. It's uh, I
see there's nothing except something to improve the neighborhood instead of a detriment, so I move to
approve.

DISCUSION and VOTE:

Vice Chairman read aloud I make a motion to adopt the finding of facts as presented and to approve the
variance request to allow Bailey Harris to build an accessory structure on Parcel 010 016C, a lot he owns
without a principal residence established, for the purpose of storing miscellaneous equipment and other
items he owns and to allow for a power meter, water, septic system, and a restroom. Taylor stated, it
would not cause substantial detriment to the public good, or be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the
environment or of other property in the immediate vicinity; nor diminish and impair property values within
the surrounding neighborhood, or; impair the purpose and intent of the Development Code.

Chairman Mitchell stated, all right, we have a motion and a second, any discussion? Haring nione, I'll ask
for a vote. All those in favor of approval signify by saying aye. Motion carries unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Dunnavant updated the board on a class that will be offered in September 2025. Carl Vincent Institute has
developed two more classes that are offered in the zoning and one of them is 103 and the second being
this 104. I’ve spoken with"Glenn Layson of Dooly County because of course this is going to be another
Dooley County sponsored school. I was asking him why she wouldn't do the 103 and she says she told
him it was more or less. It was more in depth from the 102 which I think was dealing with the public. 1
believe that's what that course was but said that the 104 is more so what we need because it does look at



2L

Page 4
ZBOA Minutes
November 19th 2024

rural Georgia and small towns versus which I went through the 101 and 102 that was geared toward these
larger municipalities who have just hundreds of people show up to their meetings, which we don't. But
that is going to be put on September the 4™ 2025. I've got $1,500 built into our budget. That's the cost of
it for all five to attend that day.

We're looking for a place to host it. Glenn has called South Georgia Tech. Hopefully they'll let us use one
of their rooms out there because I think he's got close to 25, maybe 30 people that are interested in
attending.

The two House bills that y'all see on there, House Bill 295 says requires local governments to compensate
property owners. That's a scary bill and it did not make crossover. I think they're making some adjustments
inside of that, but it pretty much, it pretty much summarized relating to general provisions applicable to

counties and municipal corporations so as to provide a procedure for real property owners to make claims
for compensations for local governments for loss of property value or expenses incurred due to the local
government's failure to comply with or non-enforcement of certain laws ordinances and resolutions are
due to the local government maintaining a public nuisance and for other purposes.

So that that bill, is going to be hard to enforce in south of Georgia, mostly with your farmers, because we
don't enforce stuff on farmers. That's the state. The state does any type of nuisance there is for farmers.
That's why they can have their equipment like it is out beside the road. So that's the state thing. Jimmy,
no county enforces stuff on farmers.

But that did not make crossover. What I did here is that they are making some revisions to it and then we'll
see what they do. Vice Chairman stated, I can see an urban, rural battle in the legislature over this. Their
desires and our desires are going to be at total odds to each other.

Dunnavant said that House Bill 318, this is one that kind of surprised everybody. This was to clean up the
House Bill 1405 from two years ago where they changed, particularly for your board, they changed the
notification from 15 to 45 to a minimum of 30. And that's another thing that has caused some issues here
is [ have to make sure that the newspaper ad is at least 30 days away from your meeting and it only runs
on Wednesdays and it gets a little difficult to do. But it was to clean up some of that language and it did
not make crossover. Nobody has said why it didn't make crossover. Those were really the only bills that
covered zoning.
OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business. Motion to adjourn was called, Mitchell made the motion to adjourn, Taylor

Cded the motlogigeetmg was adjourned by Chdlmdn%

Dale Mitchell /ickegf Dunnavant
|

Chairman Planning & Zoning



